
  
 
 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

 
 
 

  
TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  
  
FROM: Rosanne Williamson  
  
RE: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS  
  
DATE:  December 9, 2009 
 
The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of 
Education.  I recommend the Board be asked to approve the acceptance of the following  
gifts below at its  meeting on December 14, 2009. 
 

Gift From Amount 
or Item 

School Department Account 

Media Direct/Sierra Productions 
(Donated by the Anastasia 
Family in loving memory of Fred 
H. Weituschat) 

$13,000 GBS Principal’s Office 830982

Convergence Education 
Foundation (funding for 2009-10 
IVD car) 

$5,000 GBS Science Club 830860

Illinois Tool Works, Inc. $5,000 GBS Video Yearbook 831310

Target (Take Charge of 
Education) 

$443.68 GBS Concessions 830260

Bredeman Lexus $150.00 GBS The Glenbrook Tournament 
Debate 

810250

Glenview Optimist Club $500 GBS Student to Student 
(Snowball) 

830992

Northbrook Women’s Club 300.00 GBN FINE ARTS - BAND 820925

Northwestern University Guild 200.00 GBN FINE ARTS - MUSIC 820730
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